UNIVERSITY

OF MIAMI
FACULTY SENATE
Faculty Senate Office facsen@miami.edu
Ashe Administration Building, #325 web site; www.miami.edu/fs
1252 Memorial Drive P: 305-284-3721
Coral Gables, FL 33146 F: 305-284-5515
MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Richard L. Williamson %//‘ ;
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: October 1, 2009

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2009-03(D) — 2008-2009 Women and Minorities
Committee Report

On September 30, 2009, the Senate voted to accept the 2008-2009 Women and Minorities
Committee Report, approve the recommendations stated within the report, and resolved that “the
Faculty Senate finds the relative lack of progress on promotions, in correcting salary disparities,
and in increasing the numbers of women faculty members at the Miller School of Medicine
unacceptable and requests that the Provost review the matter and report back to the Senate.”

Enclosed is a copy of that report.

The legislation is now forwarded to vou for your information.
RW/rh
Enclosure (report)

ce: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
David J. Birnbach, Vice Provost for University Administration and Faculty Affairs
Hilit Mechaber, Chair, Women and Minorities Committee
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2009-03(D) — 2008-2009 Women and Minorities
Committee Report

PRESIDENT’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF LEGISLATION

RECEIVED/ l)/ji ) (A/()f’{/’ DATE:

g L .
(i’femdent’s Signature)
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